[Redacted]

From: [Redacted]

Sent: 26 Februarv 2021 14:05
To: [Redacted]

Subject: RE: cleantreat

Yes | remember now that we did enquire if there was an application coming from MS-lot for a
licence from benchmark to carry on this activity but there was nothing in paper.

Kind regards

[Redacted]
From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 26 February 2021 14:03
To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: cleantreat

Thanks- that was my recollection but I've just spoken to- and the update is ‘there is no
update’.

[Redacted]

From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 26 February 2021 13:47

To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>

Subject: RE: cleantreat

[Redacted]
Hi
Absolutely nothing came in my inbox.

| recall some email exchange back in November with [JJjj for some reason but not sure if this is
me getting confused with something else

Kind regards

[Redacted]
From: [Redacted] @gov.scot>
Sent: 26 February 2021 13:42
To:[Redacted] @gov.scot>
Subject: cleantreat
[Redacted]

— do you recall anything recently about advancing ‘clean treat’. | have emails june last year
but | thought there was something more recent than that ?

[Redacted]



[Redacted]
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